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c/o Frank P. Reiche, Esqg.
1 Palmer Square
Princeton, New Jersey 07540
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Mr. Fred Coldren B T INL S P
Republican State Committee L e e ian.ar
Suite 405 '

28 West State Street

Trenton, New Jersey 08608

Re: The New Jersey Campaign Control and . i7" 0
Expenditures Reporting Act, P. L. .., .

1973, c. 83

- Your Letter Dated August 6, 1973

Dear Mr. Coldren:

Your letter of August 6, 1973, to the New Jersey Election
Law Enforcement Commission ("the Commission”), including a
request for advisory opinion, has been forwarded to me for reply.
By previous correspondence, the Commission requested an extension
of time within which to reply to August 20, 1973.

1. Published statistics respecting the numbexrs of
voters who voted in the last preceding general
election in a Presidential vear, are contained
in the volume entitled: State of New Jersey,
Secretary of State, Results of the General
Election Held November 2, 1972, which is on file
in the New Jersey Collection of the New Jersey
State Library, Law and General Reference Section,
State Library, Trenton, lNew Jersey.

A determination to use such total vote figures
reduced to provide "safe side spending limits” as
set forth in your letter, will of course, not ke
challenged by the Commission.

2. The initial computation of spending limits is the
responsibility of each candidate. t is the sug-
gestion of the Commission that the State Republican
Committee and the State Democratic Committee assist
their respective candidates in determining spending

limits for legislative diskricks 28, 23, 22, 32, 31,

32 ard 33, Tha Commission will at the request of

any candidate or committee review spending limits




Mr. Fred Coldren -2~ " September 15, 1973

thus determined and the calculations upon which such
determinations have been bas=d,.

Yours very truly,

New Jersey Election Law
Enforcement Commissgion

/// /’ ra f/
By(,kzz/aw,’av By 7”7/"//(/
Edward J. ﬂérrell an.

Legal Counsel
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ATLANTIC

Denise 1. Camp
L. Edison Mathis, Jr.

BERGEN

Eleanore S. Nisstey
Matthew J. Binder

BURLINGTON

irmgard T. Lamont
Raymond P. Mank

CAMOEN

Annetta B. McCord
Barry M. Weinberg

CAPE MAY

Helene Mace
John J. Esposito

CUMBERLAND

Lifliam Cherubini
J. McFerren Fowler

ESSEX

Karla J. Squier
Frederic Remington, Jr.

~' QUCESTER

‘se J. Stoerrle
a E. Hunt

HUDSON

Marita Borzaga
Frank J. Bartletta

HUNTERDON

Jean R. Hunt
Wesley L. Lance

MERCER

Nancy H. Schluter
Arthur J. Julian

MIDDLESEX

Kathieen A. Thorpe
John A. Bradley

MONMOUTH

Ann D. Flynn
Robert C. Stanley, Jr.

MORRIS

Vera M. Steinberg
Robert D. Jones

OCEAN

Mrs. Charlie 1. Bertsch
Franklin V. Fischer

PASSAIC
Emma Walker
William Dewey
SALEM

Edith P. Davis
Jay O. Stradley

SOMERSET

Millicent Fenwick

Lewis J. Gray

SUSSEX . v

~atherine C. Wylly
arles P. Childs

wHION

Irene T. Griffin

Charles P. Bailey

WARREN

Ruth M. Cary
Thomas P. Tomeo

GEPUBLICAN

SUITE 405 e 28 WEST STATE STREET JOHN J. SPOLTORE

State Chairman
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08608 3. FRED COLDREN
(609) 989-7600 !

Executive Director

August v6, 1973 u C)@h p{;y /WJV

\
Mr. Frank P. Reiche, Chairman 4“
N.J. Election Law Enforcement Commission
P.0. Box 209
Princeton, New Jersey

Dear Mr. Reiche:

This is an official request for an advisory
opinion within 10 days of your receipt of this
letter as provided for in 19:44A-6f.

This request has two parts:

(1) Attached are lists showing the total Repub-
l1ican and Democrat votes cast for President in 1972
by county and by legislative district. Are these

figures acceptable as safe-side spending limits?

(2) Note on page 2 of the attached that there
are seven legislative districts we were unable to- -
compute accurately due to the fact that those
districts were drawn according to census tract data,
a geographical basis for which we are unable to
assign vote figures. We request that you specify
the spending limits for Legislative Districts 26,
28, 29, 30, 31, 32 and 33.

Thank you for honoring this request for an
advisory opinion. Republicans are eager to comply.

/éled Coldren

. Executive Direc ir \FILE FlLE‘ 5.8
cc: William Barba TS84 L 1 Lm,z\ :
Candidates in A, BN
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